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Agenda ltem 7

From: lan Dargue

Sent: 13 October 2023 07:56

To: Yvonne Raine

Subject: your local store 81A High Street, Tow Law

HI Yvonne,

| carried out a follow up inspection with PCSO Paul Conroy on the 12* October 2023 at 14:00 at the
above premises. Although the premises is significantly improved since my last visit, there was still
conditions that the premises were not complying with.

| have highlighted the non-compliant conditions below:
First Aid facilities will be available.

All staff will be trained to operate CCTV system, including the viewing and downloading of images
from the same. Training on the operation of the CCTV system shall be refreshed regularly and
records

of such training maintained for inspection by officers from a responsible authority upon reasonable
request.

Signs shall be displayed within the premises encouraging customers to leave the premises quietly.
Kind Regards

lan

lan Dargue

Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer
Community Protection Service
Neighbourhood and Climate Change
Durham County Council

PO Box 617

Durham

DH1 9HZ

Mobile:
Email

Web: www.durham.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil

Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county_council

We have recently updated our privacy information.
To find out how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:
www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy
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